
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

TOWN OF ACUSHNET 
OFFICE OF THE 

STREET NAMING COMMITTEE/SAFETY COMMITTEE 
Telephone (508) 998-0200 

Fax (508) 998-0203 

http://www.acushnet.ma.us 
 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

Due to the increasing concern surrounding the Coronavirus pandemic, this meeting will remain 

closed to the public.  There will be no public comment period.  Live Video and audio of the meeting 

will be aired on Comcast Local channel 18.  A recording of the meeting will also be posted on the 

Town of Acushnet YouTube channel. 

 

TO:  Town Clerk 

 

FROM:  Street Naming Committee/Safety Committee 

 

DATE:  February 10, 2021 

 

RE:  Meeting Posting 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 The Street Naming  Committee & Safety Committee has scheduled a joint meeting for 

Tuesday, February 23, 2021, at 9:00 a.m.  This will be a zoom meeting. 

 

Agenda items: 

 

1563 and 1565 Main St. 

Bradford Street Map 15 lot 481 & 482 

 

Regards, 

 

Street Naming Committee/ Safety Committee 


